
DHS-001-03560-000723

Obtained via FOIA by Judicial Watch Inc. 

From : 
Sent: 
To : 

Subject : 

. --~·-· - -----·-r-·-·----~ 

l_ __ (b)(6)_ __ i@cisecurity.org Liira@2020partnership.atlassian.net) 
10/1/2020 6:27:34 PM 

i (b)(6) : 
,, _.._.__,__,__, _._._-_ _ _ _ _ __.__ _ _. __ .._,__, _ ___, ___ , ________________ ,__._ .,_.,_...,_.._ ~ -~-~-~------~ 

EIP-257 Case .#CIS-MIS000019: CT Misinformation re.lated to absentee ballots and fraud 

[CAUT!O'N: Th fs email originated from outside of OHS. DO N.OT click links or open attachments unless you recognize and/or trust th~ 
I sender. Contact your component SOC with questions or concerns. 

L, _______ ,!~)!~L ____ _Jg)cisecu rity. org commented. 

Thanks EIP. We have kept the election official updated on the steps you took. We also received confirmation from 
Faceboo'k (by way of CISA) that Facebook took action on this case. 

V1~w request • Turn off this request's notifications 

REL0000008716 



DHS-001-03560-000724

Obtained via FOIA by Judicial Watch Inc. 

From : i ___ (b)(6) _____ ]Liira@2020partnership.at1assian ,net] 
Sent: ,-·-· 9 /2 9 /2 0 2 0 10: 44 :0 7 _PM ________ ______ , ______ -·-·-·-·---· ... ·-·---· __ -·-···-·-------·-·-------·-________ ,_,_·-·---· ___ , _________ ----·-·------_,_•-------· __ _ 
To: : (b)(6) '. 

'- •-··· •-· ... ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· .... -._, ... , ... _._.................. -....................... _ ......... _,_ ,_,.,. __ ,_._ ,_,,. , ....... _ ,_, ... ,_.,.., ... ,_._ , __ _______ .................. _, ___ ,_ ........... , .............. .. ...... ....................... .... 
Subject : EIP-257 Case .#CIS-MIS000019: CT Misinformatron related to absentee ballots and fraud 

[CAUTION: Thfs email originated from outside of OHS. DO N.OT click links or open attachments unless you recognize and/or trust th~ 
I sender. Con.tact your component SOC with questions or concerns. 

, ...... .... ~ ... ·-·---·-·- ·-· -- -· ... ·--·-·1 

I (b)(G) (commented: ..................... ........ .... , ... ,_ ' ----

Thanks for flagging this. Our analysts looked into the claim - the specific post was spread through a personal 
network but didn 't take off further across social media platforrns. We flagged the post to Facebook for removal and 
the link is no longer active which means it has either been taken down or made private to the individual's Facebook 
We are monitoring similar narratives in case this kind of message comes up again. 

Vie1;v reqt.Jl'lSt • Turn off this request's notifications 

REL0000008717 




